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plan. Is your plan set up to meet the 
LMI or a yearly basis or every 3 years?

Does your action plan allow you to 
shift money for a disaster assistance 
without an amendment?

Capitalize on building more units with less red tape 
in the HOME program by taking advantage of the 
CHDO proceeds.

CHDO regulation states,

How can a CDBG program run with 
the biggest bang while having 
reduction in work and meeting all 
CDBG objectives?

“While proceeds that the participating jurisdiction 
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organization to retain are not subject to the 
requirements of this part, the participating 
jurisdiction must specify in the written agreement 
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If grant funds directly affect 
home or business owners, are 
these individuals eligible to 
receive these funds?

Does this project/program meet 
national objectives? 

Forecast the level of effort and 
special requirements needed to 
implement the grant.

Every funder has differing 
requirements from it’s grantees; 
awareness of the specific 
requirements for executing these 
grant funds is essential.

Planning and compliance 
requirements should begin long 
before grant is received.

General Audit 



© 2016 Institute for Building Technology and Safety

Assessing Subrecipients
Capacity Prior to Funding



© 2016 Institute for Building Technology and Safety

Create a non-biased scoring matrix.

Assessing Subrecipients Capacity Prior to Funding



© 2016 Institute for Building Technology and Safety

Assessing Subrecipients Capacity Prior to Funding

Create a non-biased scoring matrix.

Provide a FRQ for interested not-for-profits.



© 2016 Institute for Building Technology and Safety

Assessing Subrecipients Capacity Prior to Funding

Develop internal review notes and enter 
all information, including the RFQ 
submitted, into the scoring matrix.

After RFQ’s have been submitted, 
designate an administrative person/staff 
to verify the all RFQs submitted complies 
with requirements.



© 2016 Institute for Building Technology and Safety

Assessing Subrecipients Capacity Prior to Funding

It is common to request oral presentations 
from the highest scoring applicants

These firms are again scored utilizing the 
matrix developed and the highest scoring firm 
is awarded the grant.



© 2016 Institute for Building Technology and Safety

Assessing Subrecipients Capacity Prior to Funding

Inspector 
General Audit 

Letter



© 2016 Institute for Building Technology and Safety

Assessing Subrecipients Capacity Prior to Funding

Inspector 
General Audit 

Letter



© 2016 Institute for Building Technology and Safety

Assessing Subrecipients Capacity Prior to Funding

Create a non-biased scoring 
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Provide a FRQ for interested 
not-for-profits.

Develop internal review notes and enter 
all information, including the RFQ 
submitted, into the scoring matrix.

It is common to request oral 
presentations from the highest scoring 
applicants

These firms are again scored utilizing 
the matrix developed and the highest 
scoring firm is awarded the grant.

After RFQ’s have been submitted, 
designate an administrative 
person/staff to verify the all RFQs 
submitted complies with 
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Every grant funder will have differing 
compliance and reporting requirements.

Construct a grant compliance matrix once 
community is comfortable that all 
reporting requirements, forms, 
certifications, and deliverables have been 
identified.

Fully understand the reporting and 
compliance expectations associated with 
your specific grant funds. Assign a project coordinator to facilitate the 

proper collection and tracking of all 
deliverables.

Create electronic file folders on a cloud 
based database to store all deliverables 
based on the compliance matrix.
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easily be comprised of well over 500,000 
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collection and storage is paramount for 
grant compliance and reporting. 
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Implementing an Effective Compliance Monitoring Process

Proper (IMPROPER) oversight of the 
grant administration is the greatest 
risk in grant implementation.

The HUD Inspector General’s office 
reviews these activities for HUD 
funded grants.

Review and approve grant 
administrator’s operating  and 
QA/QC plans prior to beginning. 

Designate a representative from 
community staff to conduct daily 
interface with grant administrator 
and report progress. This may be a 
staff augmentation role. 

Agree upon reporting frequency 
and content with grant 
administrator. 

Instituting solid processes and 
systems, like what has been 
outlined, are the backbone to 
compliance throughout the grant 
lifecycle. 
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Subrecipients should be scored based upon 
capacity thresholds.

Increase threshold by 15%, then 
monitor closely

If Subrecipient can not successfully execute 
the project, mentor Subrecipient to help 
determine root causes of performance issues. 

What could be the cause for a subrecipients
lack of performance?
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